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West Sussex County Council Please reply to: Cuadrilla Resources Limited
Environment & Development First Floor

2" Floor 1 Lockheed Court
Northleigh Amy Johnson Way

County Hall Blackpool Business Park
Chichester Blackpool

West Sussex, PO19 1RH. FY4 2RN.

FAQ: Jane Moseley.
21° July 2013.
Dear Ms Moseley,

RE: CUADRILLA RESOURCES LIMITED: LOWER STUMBLE HYDROCARBON EXPLORATION
SITE, LONDON ROAD, BALCOMBE: EXTEND PLANNING CONSENT No. WSCC/027/10/BA -
START DRILLING OPERATION NOTICE.

As detailed under condition (4) of planning consent WSCC/027/10/BA Cuadrilla Resources Limited (CRL)
give notice that their programmed drilling operation is due to start in the near future.

We are anticipating starting the mobilisation of the drilling rig from the 23" July 2013 and the drilling is
currently programmed to start on the 27™ July 2013. Please accept these dates as the 7days notice required
under Condition (4).

If for any reason there is a delay in the rig mobilisation or the start of drilling CRL will notify West Sussex
County Council (WSCC) of any change.

We would be grateful if you would send an email acknowledgement on receipt of this conditional information.

If you require any further information regarding this application please contact me on either 01253 530371 or
07974 577920 and phil.mason@-cuadrillaresources.com

Yours sincerely
on behalf of Cuadrilla Resources Limited

Phil Mason.
Planning Consultant.
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